Church School Superintendent's Annual Summary

FOR USE AT THE LAST QUARTERLY CONFERENCE

This is the Church School Superintendent's annual summary of all reports made to the Quarterly Conference and constitutes a complete annual report for the Church or charge. A copy is made for the Quarterly Conference minutes, one for the pastor, one for the District Superintendent, and one for the Church School Superintendent's file. On circuits each superintendent makes the summary for his own Church and the summary for the charge is compiled by the Recording Steward or someone designated by him. Annual Summary report forms may be obtained from the nearest branch of The Methodist Publishing House in packages containing eight sets (32 reports), price, 25 cents per package. The Quarterly report forms may be bought in the same manner and at the same price. When ordering specify whether Quarterly or Annual reports are desired.

	Duke Memorial			Pastoral Charge	
	Durham	District	North Carolina		_Conference
To th	ne Duke Memorial	mo sucuse apricas	NOT OIL OUTOITIA		Conference
For the	he Year/ending// October	I to Nov.30	, 19 ₅₀		
Name	e of Church School Duke M	omorial	School-Kally Day Orleans	(12)3111.7 TO	OHOOHA . LE
T) ,	The Church School includes the a	agencies in I, II, I	II, and IV listed below.)		
<i>I</i> .	Sunday Schools Number of Sunday schools		n Materials Singules and One	xxx	XXXXX
	Enrollment of Children 4-11				
3.	Enrollment of Youth 12-23	uk towarane or oth	d by Charle School during	sier ignom/	25. Total 1
4.	Enrollment of Adults (Exclusive of				
5.	Enrollment of Officers and Teacher		tarry dhamenid toodos adi		
6.	Average attendance Sunday School	Pupils and Leaders	556	x x x	xxxxx
7.	Enrollment in Nursery Department	—Birth to 3			
8.	Enrollment in Home Department		Lipother 5 ()		
9.	Total Enrollment in Sunday Schoo	l (Add 2, 3, 4, 5,	7, 8)		974
	Vacation Schools				
10.	Number of Methodist Pupils enro	illed in Vacation Sc			
	Week-Day Schools Number of Methodist Pupils enrol	lled in Week-Day		laneous	
IV.	Average Attendance in such m worth League Meetings, and Yo			en's Depar	tments, Ep-
	Children				
13.	Youth				40
14.	Adults				

V	Total Enrollment of Church School
15.	Number Enrolled in 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, not already counted in 9
16.	Total Enrollment of Church School (Add 9 and 15).
VI	Accessions Vyrrminia Irrina A
	How Many Church School Pupils have joined the Church during the Year on Profession of
	Faith? ADMARANOD VARATAADO TAAL HIT. TA HEU ROA
100 000	Lesson Materials. State of year and room visually resident to the materials of the state of the
10.	Does the Church School use any lesson materials not approved by the General Board of Education?
	Pastoral C
	Leadership Schools and Classes
	Number of Methodist Workers enrolled in Leadership Schools and Classes
	To the Sugar
IX.	Finances - ///////////////////////////////////
	Amount of Methodist Student/Day/Offering/. Orphanage. \$ 220.15
21.	Amount of Church School-Rally Day Offering\$
	Amount Paid to World Service not including Church School-Rally Day Offering \$ 83996
23.	Expenses for Lesson Materials, Supplies \$ 345.87
24	Paid by Church School to all other Causes
25.	Total Amount raised by Church School during the Year (Add 20, 21, 22, 23, 24) \$ 778.72
X.	Supplementary Statement by Superintendent: 1000 minutes and the statement of the statement
(a)	Features in which the School has made greatest Progress during the Year
	5. Enrollment of Officers and Teschers
XX	6. Average attendance Sunday School Populs and Leaders
	Z. Eurollment in Nursery Department in Sursery Department in Surse
(b)	Greatest Needs of the School
	8. Euroliment in Home Department
	9. Total Euroliment in Sunday School (Add 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8)
	M. Facasion Schools
	10. Number of Methodist Lupils entolied in Vacation Schools
(c	Miscellaneous
	Sparing and startly on the Mark and Start and Start of the Market and the Mark of the Market and
-0.2X	(Signed) WEw herful
	Superintendent Superintendent
Date	$\frac{1}{\sqrt{1}}$, 194
	The second of th

North For demailies of thruch School, see ? 1120, 1947 Discipling. For interpretation of all firms in this report, see current assets of the house there is seen a technology of the see.